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April 28, 2017

Honorable Judge William P. Dimitrouleas PRI
United States District Court for the District of Southern Florida ~"7"" " -
299 E. Broward Boulevard, Room 108

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

Re: Civil Action No. 0:16-cv-62603-WPD

Dear Judge Dimitrouleas,

My name is Toula Campbell and | am assisting in this written request on behalf of my
father whose English is limited.

We are writing to request a further extension of time to respond to the Complaint in this
matter. We previously wrote to you and you granted my father an extension until May 1,
2017 to locate and retain counsel and respond to the Complaint. Since that time,
however, we have commenced settlement discussions with attorney for Grisel Alonso,
Christopher Cavallo. In an effort to preserve money that we would need to retain
counsel and apply it to settlement discussions, we respectfully request an additional
thirty days to respond to the Complaint.

In accordance with Local Rule 7.1.A.3, we have discussed this extension with attorney
Cavallo who has indicated his client does not oppose this request.

We hope this request is satisfactory and appreciate your understanding to this matter.

Sincerely,””
z" j/

Angelos Ismirnioglou
1210 Fourth Line
Milton, Ontario, Canada L9E 0G5

cc: Christopher Cavello, ESQ., Broad & Cassel LLP (Plaintiffs’ Counsel) - Copy






